o G ¢ TSRS T TS IS § “ ]
Reforance No Q‘L\LVBL\%NSQDBV Claim Mo. S IMN OFS Yes!Ne DOA

Fram (Ferson) _‘Y“_\?(_L\ X of MS\é\ ) Raf:

DateTime 1ig1s MV g

TYPE M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover ! Truck / Trailer or S

Yeticle Mo _‘SKV l‘ﬂgL__ _L),QA /As Al ) )5\8\\%

rake & Model:

__Touetu_Gwolld
shles

Ugloes

bl

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

LTA Total Rebate Amount:

NEW CAR PRICEDD

MV.$ €ak-~6u ik Quote by - MY Lim

FS:S&,,,,,
¥eoE) 0 0=

oue_ 98|\

Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period:__ X 12=__  Mths Average MV $ .
AERL
o L = _ Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
i - = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No | - § -
(b} Balance Months : e B Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No s =
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - % N
il Bspomtoes &5 _(_l_)_}_ﬁ e MV for Repossessed vehicle = %
L N @) .
; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
{a) - (b) =___/12=_J/ <___yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poar/Burnt | - §
(e} PARF = (OMV) X X_ = No. of transfer : - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e) Other deduction $
Salvage Vaiue(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%
Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
e I S & - - w,. Do lnn Bl i




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 9:20 AM

To: Clara Milah Yeo

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: check MV - SKV1778L (doa: 25/08/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SKV 1778L is $63K-8§64K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 5:10 PM
Subject: check MV - SKV1778L (doa: 25/08/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah®@sg. msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on K1 £33 O B3
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tende ! 1 waiver of the privitege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
the sender Ly delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2018
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SKV1778L

No

28 Aug 2018

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Grey

2015

1ZRX529365
MRO53REH104538346
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

02 Sep 2015

02 Sep 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
01 Sep 2025
$14,691.00

01 Sep 2025

A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,498.00

$40,310.00

$55,001.00
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8/28/2018 Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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. Best deal! Great savings! Pristine condition! r ‘ I i
Post an Advertisement deall Great savings! Pristine condition! | M dlake View view our ¢ ?
| : ; j - W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd SRR I |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ! s E -
$58 until it'S SOLD! o tha > Low pri_ces_ guaranteed -
W | nicsy > Specialist in lapanese cars o
CoF ERIFTE S > Easy loan approval =
Post an A Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotizble =
St Gy ] «Back(12345)Next» [Sort by Dote Posted ¥ |20 resuhs/page |
92 vehicles toyota Corolla ' J vali = N
Price Depreciation f Vit Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 28-Sep-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
Almost Brand New Condition, Low Mileage, Service By Agent, Call For Viewing Now!
Posted: 13-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corella, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Tayota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,720 /yr 13-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available

100% Non Grab Unit, Low Depreciation, Owner Upgrading, Well Maintained By Owner, Low Mileage, Maintained By Borneo Motors, Original Paintwork,
Beautiful Beige Interior, Call Us Today For A Viewing, Fl...

Posted: 13-Aug-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyeta Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyata

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 20-Oct-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

$3,500 Drive Away. $1,092 Monthly. Good Condition. Flexible Loan Package. Instant Approval. Ex Bankrupt Welcome, High Trade In.

Posted: 13-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $66,800 48,890 /yr 07-May-2015 1,598 cc 83,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Posted: 13-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Bt
Bidded Carplates
| For Sale!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle T
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $64,888 48,540 /yr 25-May-2015 1,598 cc 59,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Downpayment $6,500 Only! From $960/Month. Single Owner Unit! Not PHV! Well Maintained And Serviced By Borneo Motors! Warranty With Borneo
Till 2020! Interior Still Smells New! Accident Free! Cheapest ...

Audax Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyote Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Tayata, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Fielder 1.5A X - N.A 06-Mar-2015 1,496 cc - Stationwagon SOLD

1 Lady Owner Well Taken Care, New Road Tax Till 09/2018. Original Conditions. Accident Free, Clean Interior, Low Mileage, Spacious Boot, Buy With
A Peace Of Mind Can Arrange For Qualified Technician T... i

Posted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyote Corolla, Toyata Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $66,800 $8,120 /yr 20-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 34,982 km Sedan Available

$3,500 Drive Away. $1,012 /mth. Good Condition. Flexible Loan Package, Instant Approval, Ex Bankrupt Welcome, High Trade In.

Posted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyeta Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=208MOD=toycta&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015 1/3



